Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 9:06 AM

To: George Li; joann.ekbald@fcc.gov; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Mikelle Morra
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC status update for week of 08/268/2006

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David, and Mikelle,

Please be advised of the statuses for the following applications:
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

b Colon Communications LLC - ITC-214-20060802-00378

2. Vistula USA - ITC-214-20060804-0037

3. Choudhury Group, Inc. - ITC-214-20060809-00381

4. MultiASP Corp. - ITC-214-20060809-00382

5. <OHommmﬂ~ LLC - ITC-214-20060810-00383

6. eKit.Com.Inc. - ITC-214-20060810-00384

Please be advised that the statuses of previously non-streamlined applications
remain unchanged.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBIT
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Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 25, 2008 2:30 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech; James Ball; Joann Ekblad; George Li
Subject: RE: [TT] FW: Pending Section 214 Applications

Mikelle:

Per your e-mail below, FCC sent letters to ten applicants notifying them that they must advise FCC on the status of their
applications with the Executive Branch agencies. | believe the deadline expired on March 18 — can we expect some (if
not all) of these applications to be dismissed via public notice in the near future?

Also, according to our records, the Executive Branch agencies have not received responses from several other applicants
— would FCC be willing to send similar letters to the below listed applicants? It would be helpful for us to be able to clear
our docket of these relatively older, non-responsive applications:

BT Fifty-Three Limited

ITC-214-20060404-00180

VoiceGlobal, Inc.

ITC-214-20060601-00296

Metropy Global Networks, LLC

ITC-214-20060601-00297

iLink3 PAKISTAN (PVT) LIMITED

ITC-214-20060711-00339

Vistula USA, Inc.

ITC-214-20060804-00379

MultiASP Corp. d/b/a nuncacambies.com

ITC-214-20060809-00382

VoiceSat, LLC

ITC-214-20060810-00383

Broadband System Group, Inc.

ITC-214-20060815-00390

Broadband Solution Communication Inc. d/b/a BSComm

ITC-214-20060815-00392

Color Phone

ITC-214-20060816-00398

Eymol Corp. d/b/a Voinline Telecommunications Group

ITC-214-20061013-00470

Ouro Preto Inc.

ITC-214-20061120-00526

ABH Communications. Corp.

ITC-214-20061212-00552

Morris Pacific Telecommunications

ITC-214-20070207-00058

New World Brands Inc

ITC-214-20070226-00086

Nonametel Corporation

ITC-214-20070316-00112

Netvox Corp.

ITC-214-20070423-00154

Call Catchers Inc.

ITC-214-20070612-00227

3/31/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 11:24 AM

To: 'rodrigot@gmail.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'firm@tkcrowe.com'’; 'razu68@hotmail.com";
'mauricio.oyola@multiasp.com’; ‘jbarrios@mastertech-usa.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; ‘'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov';
'ipifer@leo.gov’; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.goVv'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'karen.hine@usdoj.gov";
'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Clon Communications LLC
ITC-214-20060802-00378

Vistula USA, Inc.
ITC-214-20060804-00379

Choudhury Group, Inc.
ITC-214-20060809-00381

MultiASP Corp. dba nuncacambies.com
ITC-214-20060809-00382

VoiceSat, LLC :
ITC-214-20060810-00383

eKit.com, Inc.
ITC-214-20060810-00384

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on August 18, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the
Executive Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from
streamlined processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12
(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214
authorization is granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The
Executive Branch will contact you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further
information. You can be assured that your application will be processed expeditiously upon
completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is
granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01063S (released September 1, 2006), is attached. If you have
any questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov,
Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

9/1/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 4:51 PM

To: 'ibarrios@mastertech-usa.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'Regnum Filings'; 'RegnumAssist'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Joann Ekblad; James Ball, Mikelle Morra; 'Daniels,
Douglas’; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: Pending Section 214 Application for MoiceSat, LLC"

Attachments: voicesat.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20060810-00383

Mr. Barrios,

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by April 21, 2008 the status of your pending application
in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek Commission action on
the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your application to dismissal
without prejudice.

Thank you,
Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Industry Analyst
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/1/2008
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From: Rockoff, Jennifer [Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 8:05 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; Daniels, Douglas; Daman, Alex (DHS); Pasco, Brandt (DHS)

Cc: David Krech; James Ball; Joann Ekblad; George Li
Subject: RE: [TT] FW: Pending Section 214 Applications

Hello Mikelie,

We at DOJ show recent responses for the below companies. We have not heard anything recently from the others.
Doug: have you all at DHS received any responses from the others?

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

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 4:21 PM

To: Daniels, Douglas; Rockoff, Jennifer; Daman, Alex (DHS); Pinto, Greg (DHS)

Cc: David Krech; James Ball; Joann Ekblad; George Li
Subject: RE: [TT] FW: Pending Section 214 Applications

Hi Jennifer & Doug,

Can you let me know who you have received responses back from the list below? We are in the process of
drafting dismissal letters for the below companies. Thanks!

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

From: Daniels, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 2:30 PM

4/25/2008



Page 2 of 3

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

Also, according to our records, the Executive Branch agencies have not received responses from several other
applicants — would FCC be willing to send similar letters to the below listed applicants? It would be helpful for us to be

able to clear our docket of these relatively older, non-responsive applications:

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

Thanks — please call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)

4/25/2008
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(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hq.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communicaticons and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this

message.

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 7:49 PM

To: Ongman, Joanne; Pifer, Jon (LEO); Daman, Alex (DHS)

Cc: Joann Ekblad; David Krech; James Ball; George Li; Sumita Mukhoty; Mikelle Morra
Subject: Pending Section 214 Applications

Joanne, Alex & Jon,

This email is to inform you that we have sent the attached letters to the companies below. The
applications are currently in review with the Executive Branch. These applications are over two years old
and still pending before the Commission. We will begin the dismissal process if we do not hear back
from these companies by March 18, 2008.

ITC-214-20041210-00480 United Telecommunication Services, Inc. dba UTS
ITC-214-20050815-00323 Unified Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20050822-00339 Syner IP Telecom, LLC

ITC-214-20050831-00359 Harris Telecommunications Corp.
ITC-214-20050923-00379 GeoNet Communications Group, Inc.
ITC-214-20051028-00439 Centelon Corporation

ITC-214-20060131-00069 Talk IP, LLC

ITC-214-20060213-00093 Budget Telecomm, Inc.
ITC-214-20060217-00098 Bridge Water Telecom LLC
ITC-214-20060217-00099 Teleplus, LLC

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Industry Analyst

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/25/2008



Mikelle Morra

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mr. Schulman,

David Krech

Wednesday, June 11, 2008 6:55 PM
reg@regnumgroup.com'’

'Rockoff, Jennifer'; George Li; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad
VoiceSat, LLC: ITC-214-20060810-00383

I am writing the pending international section 214 application for VoiceSat, LLC -- ITC-214-20060810-00383. You are
listed as the contact for this application.

It is our understanding that the Regnum Group has stated to the Executive Branch agencies that Mr. Jose Barrios, who is
listed as the sole owner of VoiceSat, is a citizen of the United States. The application filed with the FCC lists Mr. Barrios
as a citizen of Peru. Please clarify Mr. Barrios's citizenship.

If we do not receive information from you regarding Mr. Barrios's citizenship by June 20, 2008, we will dismiss the
application, without prejudice, pursuant to section 63.51 of the Commission's rules, 47 CFR 63.51.

We also remind you that under section 1.65 of the Commission's rules, an applicant is responsible for the continuing
accuracy and completeness of information furnished in a pending application and is required to notify the Commission
within 30 days of any changes in that information. 47 CFR 1.65.

David Krech

Associate Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
U.S. Federal Communications Commission

202.418.7443



Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 3:45 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell

Subject: VoiceSat

Attachments: FW: VoiceSat, LLC - Imigration Status

¥
FW: VoiceSat, LLC -
Imigration...

Mikelle,
Please upload the attached e-mail, and the attachments, into IBFS.

I think we can go ahead and grant this one now, since there is no foreign ownership after all, but | will double check with
Jennifer Rockoff.

DK
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Mikelle Morra

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 12:47 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: George Li; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: RE: VoiceSat, LLC - Imigration Status

Hello David,

Team Telecom is okay with you all "un-referring” this Application. We will take it off our listing. Many thanks! Jennifer

From: David Krech [mailto:David.Krech@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 2:34 PM

To: Rockoff, Jennifer

Cc: George Li; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FW: VoiceSat, LLC - Imigration Status

Jennifer,
We have finally heard from the applicant on this one.

Now that we have established that he is a U.S. cilizen, and there is no foreign ownership, are you okay if we un-refer this
application and grant? We would likely note this change in status for the application in our weekly letier next week, and
grant the week after that if everything is okay.

DK

From: regnumgroup [mailto:regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 2:30 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: TTelecom'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FW: VoiceSat, LLC - Imigration Status

Dear Mr. Krech

Here attached is Jose Barrios current immigration status. Attached is a copy of his U.S Passport which would clearly
make him a U.S Citizen. It appears that when Mr. Barrios filed for his 214 he was a citizen from Peru. Please let me know
what additional documents would be needed to satisfy his current application. For future reference we communicated with
Mr. Barrios and informed him should there be any changes to his company he should notify Regnum Group Inc, promptly
to be able to communicate the information to the various Government agencies.

Jorge Rice

Regulatory Consultant

REGNUM GROUP, INC.

7999 NW 53 Street

Miami, Florida 33166

Office: (305) 468-1645 ext 201
Fax: (305) 675-7711

reg@regnumgroup.com

6/24/2008
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From: regnumgroup [mailto:regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 1:31 PM

To: 'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: FW: VoiceSat, LLC - FCC 214 DOJ Questions

From: regnumgroup [mailto:regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 12:14 PM

To: 'Pinto, Greg'

Cc: 'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: FW: VoiceSat, LLC - FCC 214 DOJ Questions

Dear Mr. Pinto Here attached is information on VoiceSat LLC FCC 214 DOJ. Please note that the only non U.S Citizen for
the company resigned and attached is the official document from the Florida Secretary of State showing the resignation of
the non U.S Citizen. Mr. Jose Barrios is the only remaining officer for the company and is a U.S citizen. (Attached a copy
of his U.S Passport) if you should have any additional questions feel free to contact me as listed below.

Jorge Rice

Regulatory Consultant

REGNUM GROUP, INC.

7999 NW 53 Street

Miami, Florida 33166

Office: (305) 468-1645 ext 201
Fax: (305) 675-7711
reg@regnumgroup.com

From: Jose Barrios [mailto:jbarrios@voicesat.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 8:59 AM

To: 'regnumgroup

Subject: RE: VoiceSat, LLC - FCC 214 DOJ Questions

Dear lorge,

Attached please find the the information you were needing regarding our 214; resignation letter of my partner and copy
of my passport.

if you need any other information please contact me.

Thanks for your help.

Jose Barrios

From: regnumgroup [mailto: regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 2:24 PM

To: jbarrios@voicesat.com

Subject: VoiceSat, LLC - FCC 214 DOJ Questions

Please fill out the attached form labeled FCC 214 DOJ and submit promptly. VoiceSat, LLC, has a deadline to meet all
FCC requirements by April 20, 2008. Please submit data to avoid cancellation of your FCC 214 License.

6/24/2008



Jorge Rice

Regulatory Consultant

REGNUM GROUP, INC.

7999 NW 53 Street

Miami, Florida 33166

Office: (305) 468-1645 ext 201
Fax: (305) 675-7711
reg@regnumagroup.com

6/24/2008

Page 3 of 3
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From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 1:06 PM
To: 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'Regnum Filings'; 'RegnumAssist’; 'jbarrios@mastertech-usa.com’,

‘apichardo@colorvision.com.do'; 'jinsunghahncpa@gmail.com’; 'geagle@openpop.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker;
Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Connors, John';
'Daniels, Douglas'; "TTelecom'; "'Thomas Doyle'"; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01282.pdf

VoiceSat, LLC
ITC-214-20060810-00383

Color Phone, Inc.
ITC-214-20060816-00398

OPENPOP.COM, INC.
ITC-214-20080418-00194

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 26, 2008; Report No. TEL-
01282, DA 08-1484 (attached).

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

6/26/2008



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 31, 2008

Mr. Jose Barrios
VoiceSat, LLC
9801 NW 51 Lane
Miami, FL 33178

Re:  File No. ITC-214-20060810-00383
Dear Mr. Barrios:

Our records indicate that your international 214 application (File No. ITC-214-20060810-00383)
remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the Executive Branch.
We forwarded the application to Executive Branch agencies on August 11, 2006. You should
have been contacted by the Executive Branch requesting information about your application and
provided to them all necessary and requested information. Please inform us no later than April
21, 2008 of the status of the application in the Executive Branch review process and confirm that
you continue to seek Commission action on the application.

Failure to respond to this information request will subject your application to dismissal without
prejudice under Sections 1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 CFR §§ 1.748(a),
63.51(b). Thank you.

Sincerely,

Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

cc: Matthew Schulman, Regulatory Consultant
Regnum Group, Inc.
7999 NW 53 Street
Miami, FL 33166



